AMPHITHEATER MEETING MINUTES WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 11, 2013 7:00 P.M.

The Amphitheater Board met on the above date and time at City Hall, 133 West First Street, Rushville.

President Cain Grocox called the meeting to order. Members present were: Charlie & Peggy Stout, Carla Sharpe, John Beck, Jemmy Miller, Dale Gardner, Kim Rathz, Karina Binder, Sandy Fussner and Mike Pavey.

Sharpe reported our liability insurance is \$1,000.00 deductible on the damaged tent.

Sharpe reported Plum Creek will need a tent. Rathz has a tent rented for Friday and Sandy will need a tent for Rush Fest on Saturday.

Grocox stated the Gospel Sing went real well. They thanked the Amphitheater committee for the use of the venue.

The wrap up party will be October 19th at the cabin at Camp Attabury for those who would like to go. Get with Kim if you would like to stay in cabin or just come on Saturday for the picnic.

Saturday, September 21St Rush Fest festivities consist of Masonic Breakfast at 6:00 a.m. parade line up at 10:00, parade at 11:00, vendors start at 9:00 a.m., poker run sign up at 11:00 and ride begins at 1:00. Riders will be back around 4:00 and eat at the Elks tent. The City Employee Picnic will start around 5:00 p.m. at the tent. Everyone is to bring a dessert to share as we did last year. The poker run participants will get wrist bands for the food tent and the city employee will get tickets for the food tent.

Setup for concert will be Friday, September 20th at 6:00 p.m.

M.C. for the 21st will be John McCane.

There will be a moment of silence for Markus Strobl in between acts as well as the Chamber will announce their winners of the poker run. R.U.S.H. (Rushville Santa Helpers) will also be raffleing off their curio cabinet that night between acts, before the main act.

We will check with CERT about using their spot light for the parking area.

We will also put our spot light up again for this concert.

Amphitheater Minutes 9-11-13 Page Two

Rathz asked permission to do a raffle for a "Snack Pack" basket to be given away. The board agreed this would be a fun thing to do. Rathz will put this together and everyone is to bring some sort of a munchie.

Both couches have already been taken for the 21St concert. Joe Rigney has already purchased the first one for the first concert that was postponed. Rathz will check with the second couch bidder and see if they want it if not she will but it back up for bid.

Pavey stated we are in the process of getting a memorial for Markus and will have figures soon. Has learned limestone will not work for the image as it will not withstand traffic and that black granite would probably last longer. Pavey will share figures when he gets them.

Fussner stated the poker run participants will be back to the Amphitheater around 4:00 and will we be all set up and ready to go. Grocox stated we will be ready to serve by 4:00.

There being no further business, meeting adjourned at 7:50 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Carla Sharpe, Secretary